GRAND JUNCTION LIQUOR LICENSING AUTHORITY MINUTES June 21, 2023

I. <u>Call to Order</u>

The meeting was called to order at 2:00 p.m. Those present were Hearing Officer Sam D. Starritt, City Attorney John Shaver and Deputy City Clerk Janet Harrell.

II. <u>License Renewal Applications</u>

- 1. J & K Enterprises, Inc. dba Citrolas, 759 Horizon Drive, Units M, N, and O, Grand Junction, CO 81506, Hotel & Restaurant
- 2. Famous Dave's Ribs, Inc. dba Famous Dave's, 2440 US Highway 6 & 50, Grand Junction, CO 81505, Hotel & Restaurant
- Vin Hospitality, LLC dba 626 on Rood Modern American Cuisine & Wine Bar, 626 Rood Avenue, Grand Junction, CO 81501, Hotel & Restaurant with Outdoor Dining Lease
- 4. City of Grand Junction dba Las Colonias Amphitheater, 925 Struthers Avenue, Grand Junction, CO 81501, Lodging & Entertainment
- 5. Dillon Companies, LLC dba City Market #51, 630 24 Road, Grand Junction, CO 81505, Fermented Malt Beverage and Wine
- 6. CST Metro, LLC dba Circle K #2744116, 1015 North Avenue, Grand Junction, CO 81501, Fermented Malt Beverage and Wine
- 7. JJ's Cruisers, LLC dba Cruisers, 715 Horizon Drive, Suite 100, Grand Junction, CO 81506, Tavern
- 8. Tepanyaki Japanese Steak House and Sushi Bar, LLC dba Tepanyaki Japanese Steak House and Sushi Bar, 752 ½ Horizon Drive, Grand Junction, CO 81506, Hotel & Restaurant

Hearing Officer Starritt read renewals 1 – 8 into the record. Ms. Harrell verified the applications were in order, but that Tepanyaki Japanese Steak House and Sushi Bar (Tepanyaki) required a successful reinspection by the Mesa County Health Department (MCHD) to maintain their license. Tepanyaki representative Nathan Nguyen said they have corrected all issues for the reinspection. Hearing Officer Starritt asked if anyone was present to speak against the applications; there was no one. Renewals 1 – 7 were approved and the renewal for Tepanyaki was conditionally approved pending a successful reinspection by the MCHD.

III. License Renewal Application with Late Filing

 Ulfur, LLC dba Trail Life Brewing, 436 Main Street, Grand Junction, CO 81501, Brew Pub - 12 Days Late

Managing Member Ryan Dutch was present to explain the late filing. Hearing Officer Starritt found good cause for the late filing and approved the renewal.

IV. Special Event Permit Applications

2. Loyal Order of Moose Grand Junction Lodge 270, 567 25 ½ Road, Grand Junction, CO 81505, "Cancer Patient Fundraiser - 2023", Located at 567 25 ½ Road, Grand Junction, CO 81505 on July 8, 2023, from 5 - 10 p.m.

Administrator: Barbara Case, 3093 Evanston Avenue, Grand Junction, CO

81504

Event Manager: Kim River, 3156 Lakeside, Grand Junction, CO 81504

Administrator Barbara Case and Cancer Patient Fundraiser representative Kim River were present and answered a series of questions regarding the event location, security, and how it will be conducted lawfully. Hearing Officer Starritt verified with Ms. Harrell the application was in order and asked if there was anyone present to speak against the application. He entered Exhibits "A" and "B" (attached) into the record.

Hearing Officer Starritt found that pursuant to Colorado State Statute 44-5-106, there are no grounds to deny the special event permit; it would not be injurious to the public welfare because of the nature of the special event, its location within the community, or the failure of the applicant in a past special event to conduct the event in compliance with applicable laws. The application for the special event permit submitted by Loyal Order of Moose Grand Junction Lodge 270 for "Cancer Patient Fundraiser - 2023" was in order and approved.

V. Other Business

There was none.

VI. Adjournment

The meeting adjourned at 2:22 p.m.



SPECIAL EVENT PERMIT QUESTIONNAIRE AND AFFIDAVIT

1. Name of Event:	Fundraiser for Cancer Patie	nt
2. How many attend	lees are expected?	200
3. Has the event be	en held in the past? If so,	how many years?
4. Have there ever l		ions issued during the event in the past?
		ill take place (attach diagram). 505. Inside two large rooms which holds 250 in each
	oms and to include social qua	2.
140. ERIAN	how many security will be ers wil secure doors and park	
		or taken out. Individuals over 21 will have
	may purchase alcohol.	
3		
÷.		
8. How will security	personnel be identified?	*
Shirts with GJ Logo	Moose Lodge #270 and staff	on shirt
9. If this event is an roped, fenced, etc.)?		e exterior boundaries of the premises be marked (i.e.,
Inside Only		



11. How will the conduct and level of intoxication of attendees be monitored and by whom? 4 bartenders total. Tips trained bartenders with announcements made regarding drinking and driving Bartenders and Officers will monitor patrons for level of intoxication 12. Have the volunteers or members of your organization been trained in the sale/service of alcohol beverages? Yes. Lodge member bartenders are trained in service and sale of alcohol 13. What other types of beverages and food/snacks will be available? Water, Coffee, Tea and a full meal 14. Does this organization (applicant) have a State and City Sales Tax Number? If so, provide those numbers below. If not, what is the application submission date? Yes. Moose Lodge State 0041369-000 City of Grand Junction, CO 1294 I hereby certify, under penalty of perjury, that the information provided to the Grand Junction Liquor Licensing Authority contained in this questionnaire/affidavit is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge. Date STATE OF COLORADO COUNTY OF MESA SS. CITY OF GRAND JUNCTION) Subscribed and sworn to before me this day of May 20 M. Witness my hand and official Seal. MONICA S. KELLEY NOTARY PUBLIC
4 bartenders total. Tips trained bartenders with announcements made regarding drinking and driving Bartenders and Officers will monitor patrons for level of intoxication 12. Have the volunteers or members of your organization been trained in the sale/service of alcohol beverages? Yes. Lodge member bartenders are trained in service and sale of alcohol 13. What other types of beverages and food/snacks will be available? Water, Coffee, Tea and a full meal 14. Does this organization (applicant) have a State and City Sales Tax Number? If so, provide those numbers below. If not, what is the application submission date? Yes. Moose Lodge State 0041369-000 City of Grand Junction, CO 1294 I hereby certify, under penalty of perjury, that the information provided to the Grand Junction Liquor Licensing Authority contained in this questionnaire/affidavit is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge. Barbara Case S-/7-2 3 Applicant's Signature STATE OF COLORADO COUNTY OF MESA SS. CITY OF GRAND JUNCTION) Subscribed and sworn to before me this May day of May , 20 M. Witness my hand and official Seal.
4 bartenders total. Tips trained bartenders with announcements made regarding drinking and driving Bartenders and Officers will monitor patrons for level of intoxication 12. Have the volunteers or members of your organization been trained in the sale/service of alcohol beverages? Yes. Lodge member bartenders are trained in service and sale of alcohol 13. What other types of beverages and food/snacks will be available? Water, Coffee, Tea and a full meal 14. Does this organization (applicant) have a State and City Sales Tax Number? If so, provide those numbers below. If not, what is the application submission date? Yes. Moose Lodge State 0041369-000 City of Grand Junction, CO 1294 I hereby certify, under penalty of perjury, that the information provided to the Grand Junction Liquor Licensing Authority contained in this questionnaire/affidavit is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge. Barbara Case S-/7-2 3 Applicant's Signature STATE OF COLORADO COUNTY OF MESA SS. CITY OF GRAND JUNCTION) Subscribed and sworn to before me this May day of May , 20 M. Witness my hand and official Seal.
4 bartenders total. Tips trained bartenders with announcements made regarding drinking and driving Bartenders and Officers will monitor patrons for level of intoxication 12. Have the volunteers or members of your organization been trained in the sale/service of alcohol beverages? Yes. Lodge member bartenders are trained in service and sale of alcohol 13. What other types of beverages and food/snacks will be available? Water, Coffee, Tea and a full meal 14. Does this organization (applicant) have a State and City Sales Tax Number? If so, provide those numbers below. If not, what is the application submission date? Yes. Moose Lodge State 0041369-000 City of Grand Junction, CO 1294 I hereby certify, under penalty of perjury, that the information provided to the Grand Junction Liquor Licensing Authority contained in this questionnaire/affidavit is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge. Barbara Case S-/7-2 3 Applicant's Signature STATE OF COLORADO COUNTY OF MESA SS. CITY OF GRAND JUNCTION) Subscribed and sworn to before me this May day of May , 20 M. Witness my hand and official Seal.
Bartenders and Officers will monitor patrons for level of intoxication 12. Have the volunteers or members of your organization been trained in the sale/service of alcohol beverages? Yes. Lodge member bartenders are trained in service and sale of alcohol. 13. What other types of beverages and food/snacks will be available? Water, Coffee, Tea and a full meal 14. Does this organization (applicant) have a State and City Sales Tax Number? If so, provide those numbers below. If not, what is the application submission date? Yes. Moose Lodge State 0041369-000 City of Grand Junction, CO 1294 I hereby certify, under penalty of perjury, that the information provided to the Grand Junction Liquor Licensing Authority contained in this questionnaire/affidavit is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge. STATE OF COLORADO COUNTY OF MESA SS. CITY OF GRAND JUNCTION) Subscribed and sworn to before me this MONICA S. KELLEY MONICA S. KELLEY
12. Have the volunteers or members of your organization been trained in the sale/service of alcohol beverages? Yes. Lodge member bartenders are trained in service and sale of alcohol. 13. What other types of beverages and food/snacks will be available? Water, Coffee, Tea and a full meal 14. Does this organization (applicant) have a State and City Sales Tax Number? If so, provide those numbers below. If not, what is the application submission date? Yes. Moose Lodge State 0041369-000 City of Grand Junction, CO 1294 I hereby certify, under penalty of perjury, that the information provided to the Grand Junction Liquor Licensing Authority contained in this questionnaire/affidavit is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge. Date STATE OF COLORADO COUNTY OF MESA SS. CITY OF GRAND JUNCTION) Subscribed and sworn to before me this May day of May 20 M. Witness my hand and official Seal.
13. What other types of beverages and food/snacks will be available? Water, Coffee, Tea and a full meal 14. Does this organization (applicant) have a State and City Sales Tax Number? If so, provide those numbers below. If not, what is the application submission date? Yes. Moose Lodge State 0041369-000 City of Grand Junction, CO 1294 I hereby certify, under penalty of perjury, that the information provided to the Grand Junction Liquor Licensing Authority contained in this questionnaire/affidavit is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge. STATE OF COLORADO COUNTY OF MESA SS. CITY OF GRAND JUNCTION) Subscribed and sworn to before me this Many day of Many 20 MB. Witness my hand and official Seal. MONICA S. KELLEY
Water, Coffee, Tea and a full meal 14. Does this organization (applicant) have a State and City Sales Tax Number? If so, provide those numbers below. If not, what is the application submission date? Yes. Moose Lodge State 0041369-000 City of Grand Junction, CO 1294 I hereby certify, under penalty of perjury, that the information provided to the Grand Junction Liquor Licensing Authority contained in this questionnaire/affidavit is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge. Sale and Sal
Water, Coffee, Tea and a full meal 14. Does this organization (applicant) have a State and City Sales Tax Number? If so, provide those numbers below. If not, what is the application submission date? Yes. Moose Lodge State 0041369-000 City of Grand Junction, CO 1294 I hereby certify, under penalty of perjury, that the information provided to the Grand Junction Liquor Licensing Authority contained in this questionnaire/affidavit is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge. Sale and Sal
14. Does this organization (applicant) have a State and City Sales Tax Number? If so, provide those numbers below. If not, what is the application submission date? Yes. Moose Lodge State 0041369-000 City of Grand Junction, CO 1294 I hereby certify, under penalty of perjury, that the information provided to the Grand Junction Liquor Licensing Authority contained in this questionnaire/affidavit is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge. STATE OF COLORADO STATE OF COLORADO COUNTY OF MESA SS. CITY OF GRAND JUNCTION Subscribed and sworn to before me this Many day of Many 20 M. Witness my hand and official Seal. MONICA S. KELLEY
numbers below. If not, what is the application submission date? Yes. Moose Lodge State 0041369-000 City of Grand Junction, CO 1294 I hereby certify, under penalty of perjury, that the information provided to the Grand Junction Liquor Licensing Authority contained in this questionnaire/affidavit is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge. STATE OF COLORADO COUNTY OF MESA SS. CITY OF GRAND JUNCTION Subscribed and sworn to before me this May day of May Witness my hand and official Seal. MONICA S. KELLEY
Liquor Licensing Authority contained in this questionnaire and accounts of my knowledge. Care
Applicant's Signature STATE OF COLORADO COUNTY OF MESA CITY OF GRAND JUNCTION Subscribed and sworn to before me this May day of May , 20 M. Witness my hand and official Seal. MONICA S. KELLEY
Applicant's Signature STATE OF COLORADO COUNTY OF MESA SS. CITY OF GRAND JUNCTION Subscribed and sworn to before me this May day of May , 20 M. Witness my hand and official Seal. MONICA S. KELLEY
COUNTY OF MESA (STY OF GRAND JUNCTION) Subscribed and sworn to before me this many day of many day of months my hand and official Seal. MONICA S. KELLEY
Witness my hand and official Seal. MONICA S. KELLEY
MONICA S. KELLEY
Notary Public, STATE OF COLORADO NOTARY ID #20214002763 My Commission Expires January 21, 2025
My commission expires

